

REVISED

CITY OF BAKER SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE 14750 Plank Road May 3, 2016 6:00 p.m.

Mission Statement: The City of Baker School System shall provide a quality education for all students by creating a learning community that will prepare them for their roles as life-long learners and high-achieving citizens in a global society.

AGENDA

- 1. Call to Order
- 2. Roll Call
- 3. Silent Meditation
- 4. Pledge of Allegiance
- 5. Welcome of Visitors
- 6. Consideration and Approval of Agenda (Action)
- 7. Consideration and Approval of Minutes from the Meeting of April 7, 2016 (Action)
- 8. Consideration and Approval of Superintendent's Personnel Actions (Supt. Brister/Mr. Grisby) (Action)
- 9. Consideration and Approval of Summer Work Schedule for 10- 11- and 12-Month Employees (Supt. Brister) (Action)
- 10. Consideration and Approval of Professional Services Contract with Ms. Daryl Blacher to Serve as a Strategic Plan Facilitator (Supt. Brister) (Action)
- 11. Consideration and Approval to Allow Middle School Students from Park Ridge Academic Magnet School to Participate in Interscholastic Athletics at Baker Middle School (Supt. Brister/Dr. Domingue) (Action)
- 12. Consideration and Approval for Superintendent to Implement a Reduction in Force (RIF), if Needed, in All Job Categories Due to Declining Student Enrollment and/or Budgetary Shortfall (Supt. Brister/Mr. Grisby) (Action)
- 13. Consideration and Approval to Revise City of Baker School Board Policy E-5.3 Staff Insurance Coverages, Retiree Benefits (Supt. Brister/Mrs. Stewart) (Action)
- 14. Consideration and Approval to Accept the Most Cost Effective Proposal Relative to Professional Services Regarding Occupational and Physical Therapy and Speech Language Pathology or Reject All Proposals for the Aforementioned Services: (Supt. Brister/Ms. Walker) (Action)
 - EBS (Educational Based Services)
 - First Choice Therapy, Inc.
- 15. Consideration and Approval of Renewal of Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Baker School System and the City of Baker Police Department (Supt. Brister) (Action)

- 16. Consideration and Approval of the Amendments to the City of Baker School Board Policy Manual as Outlined on the District's Website (Supt. Brister/Mr. DeCuir) (Action)
- 17. Consideration and Approval of Amendment No. 1 to City of Baker School Board CEO/Superintendent Employment Contract (Mr. DeCuir) (Action)
- 18. Consideration and Approval to Delete the Use of Corporal Punishment from the City of Baker School Board Policy Manual and/or the *Students' Rights and Responsibilities & Policy Handbook* (Brister) (Action)
- 19. Consideration and Approval to Align City of Baker School Board Policy H-3.4 Student Dress Code with the Current Dress Code in the *Students' Rights and Responsibilities & Policy Handbook* (Pages 14-16) (Brister) (Action)

20. Announcements:

- a. Board President's Announcement in Regards to Public Hearing on Millage
- b. Superintendent's Remarks
- c. Date of Next Meeting -- June 7, 2016

21. Adjournment (Action)